LeRoy Township Regular Meeting June 1, 2021

Call to Order – Anja Wing called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Board present – Anja Wing, Stacie Dvonch, Lori Leudeman, Dale Peterson and Dale Ruppert.

Guests – Trevor Flint, Alberta Houseman, Gail Gurnee and Robert Feeley

Public Comment - None

Agenda – Stacie Dvonch made a motion to accept the agenda with corrections, supported by Dale Peterson. All ayes motion carried.

Minutes – Lori Leudeman made a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes from May 4, 2021 with corrections supported by Dale Ruppert. All ayes motion carried

Treasurer's Report – Stacie Dvonch made a motion to accept the treasurer's report as presented, supported by Dale Peterson. All ayes motion carried.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

Fire District – Anja Wing stated Jaws of Life has been purchased and hey are hiring new firefighters.

Zoning – Trevor Flint discussed report that is attached. Discussion was held on Zoning Ordinance and Planning and Zoning need questions answered. Blight Ordinance was handed out and will be discussed next month.

Sexton – Stacie Dvonch stated that we have had a couple of burials. Suzi Sizemore has resigned her position but will stay on until we find someone. Discussion was held on caretaker position. Flag has been fixed.

Village/Township Repair List – Garage Door was looked at and Anja Wing has gotten a hold of Ernie Ruppert. Dale Ruppert will look at front door and see if he might be able to fix. Anja Wing received an email from Diane Vandercook and Diane and Stacie Dvonch will make decisions on the hall from her on out. If Anja Wing and Gwen Skillern need to be involved they will be contacted.

Assessor Employment – Anja Wing received an email from Art Moyses requesting \$ an hour starting April 1, 2021, Stacie Dvonch suggested waiting until budget talks.

Assessors Report – Art Moyses was not present

Road Gravel Report – We received quotes for Gravel and Brine. Gravel is 1500 tons for \$10275.00. Lori Leudeman made a motion to purchase 1500 tons of gravel, supported by Dale Ruppert. Roll call vote. Dale Peterson – yes, Dale Ruppert – yes, Anja Wing – yes, Lori Leudeman – yes, and Stacie Dvonch – yes. Motion passed

Brine is \$8100.00 for a second brining for the year. Dale Ruppert made a motion to purchase the 2<sup>nd</sup> application of brine for 2021, supported by Dale Peterson. Roll call vote Stacie Dvonch – yes, Lori Leudeman – yes, Dale Peterson – yes, Anja Wing – yes, and Dale Ruppert – yes. Motin passed

Discussion held on new zoning signs. Need to call Road Commission.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Warrants – Lori Leudeman made a motion to accept the warrants, supported by Dale Ruppert. Motion passed

Summer Newsletter – Need Stuff by June 8, 2021

Road and Fire Budget – Will be done next month

Correspondence –
Equalization
Invitation – maintenance and monitoring of unpaved roads
Past Due – Census Government Survey
Region 8 Grants
Letter from Resident – Concerning burning trash, etc.

Park – Stacie Dvonch suggested forming a committee again for the park. Lori Leudeman will put on Newsletter

Playground Equipment – No one can seem to find where it went

Public Comment - None

Adjourn – Stacie Dvonch made a motion to adjourn at 7:57pm, supported by Anja Wing. All ayes motion carried.